
Lina Bader

Cell Phone: 66000121
Email: Bader-lina@hotmail.com
Qatar, Doha

Adaptable data analyst skilled in recording, interpreting and analyzing data in a fast-paced environment. Advanced proficiency in all aspects of Excel and other statistical software including STATA, SPSS, and MAXQDA. Experienced in preparing detailed documents and reports while managing complex internal and external survey datasets with accuracy.

Education

B.A., Qatar University (2011-2016)

- Collage of Art & Science
Major Statistic / Minor Business (**GPA: 3.76**)

High School Diploma, Al-Shehaniya secondary Independent School for Girls
(2004-2005)
(Science Section)

Experience:

Social and Economic Survey Research Institute (SESRI), Qatar University
(March 2017 \ until now)

- I worked as a research assistant and was responsible for several tasks including, preparing interview and surveys questions, checking survey programming scripts, checking survey production data, cleaning final production data, and preparing STATA syntaxes for data analysis. This stage included but not limited to checking for outliers, skip pattern errors, duplicate records results, non-response bias, and data collection problems.
- In addition, I also assisted in preparing survey questionnaire for public release, summarized survey results, attended project meetings, as well as preparing literature reviews for project LPI/PIs.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

Participated in questionnaire development

Worked on translating, debugging, and reviewing the questionnaire (English \Arabic)

Involved in the analysis plan

Analyzing the data, and formatting the result in summary tables.

Gave training to the interviewers and data exploration for the pretest.
Worked on data labeling, and data analysis.
Participated in training the interviewers for cognitive interviews.
Moderating for the female focus group.
Prepared the analysis & transcripts for the focus group.
Prepare and translate the invitation, remainder, thank you emails.
Assisting in a STATA workshop for SESRI team.

Survey clinic

Consultant, assisting QU Faculty and students in their class or graduate and undergraduate projects.
Involved in the overall design of their studies, questionnaire development, and data entry, checking and cleaning of datasets, data analysis, as well as preparing reports based on results.

Ministry of Development Planning and Statistics (MDPS), Doha Qatar

(July 2016 August 2016)

- At MDPS, I worked as an intern and learned the database structures of various departments.

Qatar University Statistic Consulting Unit, Qatar University

(Sep 2015 to Jan 2016)

- At the Statistic Consulting Unit, my responsibilities included assisting students in their class or graduate projects. This assistance involved the overall design of their studies, questionnaire development, and data entry, checking and cleaning of datasets, data analysis, as well as preparing reports based on results.

Skills:

Personal skills:

- Quantitative Methods
- Data Mining
- Data Structures
- Regression Analysis
- Data Visualization
- Data Science Research Methods
- Research Data Management
- Statistical Computing Methods
- Experimental Design & Analysis
- Team-Oriented
- Self-motivated and disciplined.
- A team player that have the ability to manage and delegate to others and take on responsibility.
- Good comprehension and analytic skills.
- Comfortable in communication with people from various cultures and backgrounds.

Computer Skills:**Statistical software**

- STATA
- R-Program
- MAXQDA
- SPSS
- Minitab

Microsoft Office

- Word
- Excel
- powerpoint

Languages:

- Arabic: Native (writing, speaking, listening)
- English: Very good (writing, speaking, listening)

Awards, Grants & Honors

- Dean's list award in six semesters in a row.
- Department award for five years.
- Graduate with honor 2nd/June/2016.

Interests

- Event planning
- Net surfing
- Reading

References

- Dr. Abdel-Salam Gomaa
Coordinator of the Statistics BSc and MSc Programs
Department of Mathematics, Statistics and Physics
College of Arts and Sciences - Qatar University
Phone: 4403-6456
Mobile: 33270777
Email: abdo@qu.edu.qa
- Dr. Le Trung Kien
Research Associate Professor
The Social and Economic Survey Research Institute (SESRI)
Phone: 44033034
Email: kienle@qu.edu.qa

*Qualifications available upon request